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DATE:

TO:

FROM:

RE: Docket No. 170015-EI - Petition to Amend Energy Education, Awareness and
Agency Outreach Program, by Tampa Electric Company.

AGENDA: 05/04/17 - Regular Agenda - Proposed Agency Action - Interested Persons May
Participate

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners

PREHEARING OFFICER: Administrative

CRITICAL DATES: None

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None

Case Background

On August 11, 2015, the Commission issued an order approving Tampa Electric Company's
(TECO or Utility) Demand-Side Management (DSM) Plan.' The plan included the Utility's
Energy Education, Awareness and Agency Outreach Program (Education Program), which had
an original start date of March 2010. The Education Program includes three conservation
initiatives: public energy education, energy awareness, and agency outreach. The energy
education and awareness initiatives are aimed toward engaging groups of customers and students
in discussions related to energy efficiency. The agency outreach initiative allows for delivery of

^Order No. PSC-15-0323-PAA-EG, issued August 11, 2015, inDocket No. 150081-EG, In re: Petition ofApproval
ofDemand-Side Management Plan ofTampa Electric Company.
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